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November 15, 2005

TO: OTS Retirees and Spouses Enrolled in the Comprehensive Medical Plan

FROM: Board of Trustees
Hawaii Teamsters Health & Welfare Trust

SUBJECT: MEDICARE PRESCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE (MEDICARE PART D)

You have been reading or receiving information on various Medicare Part D prescription
drug plans, which are available as a result of Medicare’s new prescription drug coverage
that starts in January 2006.

DO NOT SIGN UP FOR ANY MEDICARE PART D PLAN

THE TRUST FUND WILL AUTOMATICALLY ENROLL YOU IN A MEDICARE DRUG
PLAN. IF YOU ENROLL IN ANY OTHER MEDICARE DRUG PLAN, YOU WILL LOSE
YOUR DRUG COVERAGE UNDER THE TRUST FUND.

On or about February 15, 20086, you will receive a new identification card with complete
instructions on your new prescription drug benefit with Medicare. Until you receive your
new identification card and instructions, your current prescription drug benefit
under the Trust Fund will not change and you should continue to use your current
ID card.

Should you have any questions, contact the Trust Fund Office at 847-0886 or 591-8466;
for neighbor islands, toll-free at 1 (866) 727-8897 or 1 (800) 232-8669.




